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Request for Information – Municipal Code Publisher 

Questions Received and Answered 

Updated December 10, 2025 

 

1. Can you elaborate on the primary motivations for conducting this RFI at this time?  We 
want to ensure our response aligns with the City’s goals and the needs driving the RFI.  

 

The term of our current contract is ending, and we have released the RFI to gauge the options in 
the market that are available. 

 

2. Regarding the requirement that amended code sections be flagged on the online site 
within two business days after ordinance approval, can the City clarify whether this represents a 
change from current expectations or is intended to codify existing practice? 

 

The current requirement is to post the notice within two business days after an approved 
ordinance has been posted to the City’s website. This deadline may be extended by mutual 
agreement.  

 

3. On the accessibility requirements, beyond general WCAG/Section 508 compliance, are 
there specific accessibility standards or other protocols the City expects vendors to meet? 

 

No. We expect the accessibility of the code site to meet legal requirements of the ADA.   

 

4. For historical versions of the Code, is the City seeking full-code snapshots as of certain 
dates, per-section version history, or both? Any additional detail on how users are expected to 
interact with historical content would be helpful.  

 

We are interested to learn what your product offers in terms of retrieving historical codes.    
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5. Regarding transition considerations, does the City anticipate any particular challenges 
vendors should plan for when migrating data, formatting, or supplemental materials from the 
existing platform? 

 

We have not identified specific challenges and are relying on respondents to inform us of any 
challenges they anticipate.  


